



Vermont Department of Health
Division of Health Improvement
Dental Health Services

Agency of Human Services

February 25, 2003

Marc Makeux
~~Helen Miller~~

Jericho/Underhill Water District
406 VT. Rte. 15
Underhill VT 05489

Marc
Dear ~~Mrs. Miller~~:

Below are listed the results reported by the Department of Health Laboratory on the recent samples of the Jericho/Underhill Water District water samples submitted.

DATE	FIELD RESULT (PPM)	LAB RESULT (PPM)
12/06/02	1.2	1.1
12/13/02	1.3	1.2
12/20/02	1.2	1.2
12/27/02	1.2	1.2
01/03/03	1.3	1.1
01/10/03	1.3	1.1
01/17/03	1.3	1.0
01/17/03	1.3	1.1-double entry
01/24/03	1.3	1.0
01/31/03	1.3	1.0

To provide on-going dental benefits, the optimal fluoride level should be maintained at 1.1 ppm. A range between 1.0 and 1.6 ppm is acceptable.

Thank you for your continued interest and cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

Alida I. Lund

Alida I. Lund
Fluoridation Technician